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Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:14 PM
To: ‘samuel.walker@devon.com'’

Subject: Cotton Draw Unit ## 157H and 159H

Dear Mr. Walker

On each of these applications you state that the spacing unit toward which the unorthodox portion of the proposed
wellbore will encroach is owned by Devon and XTO as partners. No certificate of notice to XTO is provided.

Is XTO also an owner of the proposed wells, and, if so, is their percentage in the proposed wells the same as in the units
encroached upon? If the answer to both those questions is “yes,” then notice is not necessary. Otherwise, it is.

Please advise.
Sincerely

David K. Brooks



Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Walker, Samue!l <Samuel.Walker@dvn.com>
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 8:57 AM

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: RE: Cotton Draw Unit ## 157H and 159H
Mr. Brooks,

f am sorry about the confusion. The answer to both of those questions is yes. Thank you for your help. If you need
anything else from me, please do not hesitate to ask.

Regards,

Samuel Walker
Landman - Midcontinent

Devon Energy Corporation
333 West Sheridan Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-5010

405 228 4342 Office
405 234 2634 Fax

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 9:43 AM

To: Walker, Samuel

Subject: FW: Cotton Draw Unit ## 157H and 159H

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:14 PM
To: 'samuel.walker@devon.com'

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




